Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Joel Lowry <joel@lowryenvironmental.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 1:07 PM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] RE: 2RP-5129 - ETCs Cal A - Pages from C-141 (Closure) + Supporting Documentation
Mr. Hamlet,

| have received your email. This and the other Cal A were similar in that they were dry gas releases. During that time we
were just submitting the Initial Pages from the C-141 and once the RP number was assigned we were interpreting that as
we needed to treat it as a liquid release. Since then we were asked to submit the applicable closure pages during the
initial submission for our dry gas releases if we wish for them to closed out. | went ahead and completed the remaining
pages for these two, relatively old releases along with supporting pictures demonstrating that there weren’t any liquids.

So there weren’t any remediation activities conducted on either of these releases. | hope that this helps. If you would
rather discuss this in person, please feel free to contact me. Thanks!

Respectfully,

Joel Lowry
Environmental Professional

LOWRY

environmental

PO Box B96
Lovington, NM 88260
Direct 432-466-4450

The content of this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or an authorized
representative of the intended recipient, please notify Lowry Environmental and delete this email from your system at
your earliest convenience. Dissemination or copying of this email, its content or its attachments is prohibited.

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 12:58 PM

To: Joel Lowry <joel@lowryenvironmental.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas,
Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: 2RP-5129 - ETCs Cal A - Pages from C-141 (Closure) + Supporting Documentation

Joel,

Do you have a closure report that goes with this showing soil sampling/results, release characterization, site info and
closure criteria, etc..?



From: Joel Lowry <joel@lowryenvironmental.com>

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 12:46 PM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>;
Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] FW: 2RP-5129 - ETCs Cal A - Pages from C-141 (Closure) + Supporting Documentation

Please find attached pages from the closure portion of the C-141 appended to the Initial C-141 for ETC’s Cal A (2RP-
5129) along with applicable supporting documentation. If you have any questions or need any additional information,
please feel free to contact myself or Dean Ericson by phone or email. Thanks.

Respectfully,

Joel Lowry
Environmental Professional

LOWRY

environmental

PO Box 896
Lovington, NM 88260
Direct 432-466-4450

The content of this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or an authorized
representative of the intended recipient, please notify Lowry Environmental and delete this email from your system at
your earliest convenience. Dissemination or copying of this email, its content or its attachments is prohibited.



